
From: John Bennett
To: Horton, George C (DNR)
Subject: RE: EV 3-267
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 9:36:00 AM

Yep, I had the wrong one.  I hope I remember to ask you about it down the road when its done.
Thanks, JohnB
 
John F. Bennett, PLS, SR/WA Senior Land Surveyor – Right of Way Services
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From: Horton, George C (DNR) [mailto:george.horton@alaska.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 8:57 AM
To: John Bennett <JBennett@rmconsult.com>
Subject: RE: EV 3-267
 
Hi John,
EV-3-267 is another one of the “Lakes” projects where the State acquired title to numerous USS lots
and 50 SLEs attached to protracted section lines when we acquired title.
The one I think you are referring to is a RS2477 SLE vacation in Pt Alsworth EV-3-280 where we are
asserting  SLEs on protracted section lines. I mentioned that one the other day. Since then several
agencies have expressed concerns so I am currently reviewing my earlier research. I would prefer
not to give you anything until my re-research is complete. Currently we have not approved any
decisions yet.

George
George Horton, PLS, CFedS
Land Surveyor I
(907) 269-8610
george.horton@alaska.gov
http://dnr.alaska.gov/mlw/survey/index.htm
 

"Do not go where the path may lead; go instead where there is no path and leave a
trail." (Ralph Waldo Emerson)
 

From: John Bennett [mailto:JBennett@rmconsult.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:00 PM
To: Horton, George C (DNR) <george.horton@alaska.gov>
Subject: EV 3-267
 
Say George, I believe you mentioned EV 3-267 as an example of a vacation of a federal SLE.  I think
this might be the only one as the others you mentioned I believe were impressed with state SLE’s
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once the state took title to the property.  I wasn’t able to find anything online regarding EV 3-267
and wondered if you had anything on that case file you could share.  Thanks in advance.  JohnB
 

John F. Bennett, PLS, SR/WA Senior Land Surveyor – Right of Way Services
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